

Jeremy Chauvel

38, Victoria Avenue
E6 1EY
London

07737150091

www.jeremy.chauvel.free.fr

Jeremy_chauvel@hotmail.com

Personal Profile

A Thoroughly trained, professional and experienced computer professional with a background in software development and systems management. Used to adapting to high pressure and tight deadlines whilst remaining both good and accurate.

Key Skills

- Postgraduate in Network Management and Computer Science with relevant experience
- Fluent written and spoken French and English (*One year in LONDON & Preparation of the TOEIC*)
- Experienced Web Designer and administrator (HTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL with Dreamweaver etc)
- Able to work with tight deadlines and under pressure, using excellent organisational skills
- Experience in network management and design

Competencies

Operating Systems	MS-DOS, Windows 98, ME, 2000, XP, NT, 2003server, Unix/Linux, VMS
Programming	C/C++, HTML, PHP, PL/SQL, SGBDR (Oracle)
Network	CAT 5 cabling , Public networks, corporate network, Net-Building, network creation & TCP/IP preparation of CISCO certification (CCNA)
Telecoms	Networks of fixed and mobile operators (mobile telephony)
Electronic	Electronic engineering (sequential and combinative) and Analogue
Management	Business plan , Project management, administration's method Financial management, human stock management, marketing

Education

Engineering degree of network's management computer science	2002-2005
<i>Ecole d'Electricité, de Production et des Méthodes Industrielles, Cergy</i>	
HND Computer Science- Distinction	2001-2002
Baccalaureat with honours (A-level equivalent)	2000
Preparation of the Cambridge First Certificate in English	2006

Work Experience

Kitchen Supervisor	Maison Blanc Vite (City; england)	2006
	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Used high level of English on a daily basis• Involved in the management of the shop and Kitchen• Managing own caseload• Delivering training to Staff• Kitchen supervisor for• Responsible for the Management of the kitchen (7 people)	

- In charge of the daily production
- Abided by strict Food and hygiene & Health and Safety regulations
- In charge of the respect of the fire care protocol

ICT Consultant/CRM Analyst

2005

- CRM analyst on Siebel (B2B) database consultant for Unilog for business customer: 9Telecom and Renault Automotive
- Contribued to developpe from the beginning until the end the Siebel's application upgrade

Network Administrator

2003-2004

- Design of a network for a media library
- Technician responsible for the problems related to the network (park of 230 computers)

Hardware Technician

2002

hardware for the design of 2 Alarms:
Analogic and Digital via the VHDL code for the start-up
AlloMachines company

2002-2004

Realization of the feasibility study for the rise of the company
Domotech' Systems (Business plan, analysis financial, AMDEC...)

Since 2002

Summer 2001

Summer 2000

Professor of mathematics and physics for the Complétude group

Agent of monitoring for the COGEMA (Vélizy)

Agent of safety in a deposit of bus R.A.T.P (*Paris*)

Hobbies and Interests

Activities

martial arts (*10 years of judo*) & Badminton

Manager of the year's tournament of Badminton for the Omnia Sport Sannois's club (OSS) and member of the club administration office.

Webmaster of www.insomniac.free.fr & www.jeremy.chauvel.free.fr

Interests

First aid Paris 1998 & London 2006

Fire training London 2006

Hygiene & safety food certification London 2006

Europeen full driving licence